FLEMING-MASON ENERGY
COOPERATIVE, INC.

P.0O. BOX 328 « FLEMINGSBURG, KENTUCKY 41041 = (606) 845-2661 * F AX (606) 845-1008

August 13, 2007

Ms. Beth O’Donnell

Executive Director

Kentucky Public Service Commission
P. 0. Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602

RE:  Case No. 2007-00022

Dear Ms. O’Donnell:

Fleming-Mason Energy is requesting an informal conference at your earliest convenience
to discuss the concerns of the Attorney General’s Office addressed in the letter from the
AG dated August 3, 2007. This is in regard to the above referenced rate case.

Please contact the office if you need further information.

Sincerely,

[ LAl 5. (o
4 ,
Christopher S. Perry ﬁ

President & CEO

Marvin W. Suit, Esq.
Suit, McCartney & Price, PLLC

CC: Mr. Dennis G. Howard, 11

Acting Director, Office of Rate Intervention
Office of the Attorney General
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